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INTRODUCTION

Complainants, NORLAND INDUSTRIES, INC. (“Norland”), LINNA

TEXTILES MANUFACTURING LIMITED (“Linna”), MEDCORP DISTRIBUTORS,

INC. (“Medcorp”), MALAN GARMENT LIMITED (“Malan”) and MALAN

GARMENT INC. (“Malan-NY™) (collectively “Complainants”), by and through their

attorncys, Hill Rivkins & Hayden LLP, for their Complaint against Reliable Logistics,

LLC (“Rehable”), allege, upon information and belief, compensable violations of the

Shipping Act of 1984 as follows:

9

COMPLAINANTS AND THEIR ADDRESSES

Complainant Norland is a corporation or other business entity formed and
existing under the laws of the State of New York, with an office and place of
business at 350 5™ Ave., Suite 3106, New York, New York 10118.
Complainant Linna is a corporation or other business entity formed and existing
under the laws of a foreign nation with an office and place of business at Room
908-910, Wing On Plaza, 62 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

Complainant Medcorp is a corporation or other business entity formed and
existing under the laws of the State of New York, with an office and place of
business at 785 Flushing Ave., Brooklyn, New York 11210.

Complainant Malan is a corporation or other business entity formed and existing

under the laws of a foreign nation with an office and place of business at Room



908-910, Wing On Plaza, 62 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

Complainant Malan-NY is a corporation or other business entity formed and
existing under the laws of the State of New York, with an office and place of
business at 350 5™ Ave., Suite 3106, New York, New York 10118.
Complamants are related entities engaged in the business of importing into and

trading cargoes of clothing within the United States of America.

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR COMPLAINANTS ATTORNEYS

The address and contact information of Complainants’ attomeys is as follows:

HILL RIVKINS & HAYDEN LLP
45 Broadway, 15™ floor

New York, New York 10006

Tel: (212) 669-0600

Fax: (212) 669-0699

RESPONDENT AND ITS ADDRESS

At all relevant times, Respondent Reliable was and is a corporation, limited
hability company or other entity, duly existing under the laws of the Statc of
New York and/or one of the States of the Umited States of America, with a place

of businecss at 175-01 Rockaway Blvd., Jamaica. New York 11434 and is

engaged in the business of acting as a non-vessel operating common carrier
("*NVOCC?), freight forwarder, bailee and/or warehouseman for hire.
Attached as Exhibit A are copies of full records on file with the New York
Secretary of Statc Division of Corporations for Reliable Logistics LLC, which

lists the above as the true and correct business address for scrvice of process.
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12,

13,

14.

15,

16.

Upon information and belief, Respondent Reliable Logistics LLC was a FMC

licensed NVQCC with an Qcean Transportation Intermediary Number 18357N.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

- Complainants hired Eeliable to provide certain transportation and related

seivices with regard to various shipments being imported into the United States.
Throughout the course of dealing hetween Complainants and Reliable,
Complainants tendered and shipped numerous cargoes with Reliable.

On or about April 20, 2004, Rehable Togistics LLC, abruptly and without
notice, informed Coniplainants that it no longer desired to provide
transporlation services to Complainants and wished to terminate the business
relationship.

On or aboul April 20, 2004, Reliable demanded that Complainants immediately
settle all invoices, including inveices in connection with twelve {12) containers
which had arrived, or would be soon arriving ai destination, but which were still”
vncollected by Complainants.

Attached as Exhibit B is a2 communication from Reliable to Complainants
asseriing 1ts demands in connection with its desirc to terminate its relationship
with Complainanis.

Throughout the course of dealing between Reliable and Complainants, Reliable
extended 30-day credit terms lor payment of all invoices for freight and other

charges in accordance with Reliable’s TarifT Rule 7, atlached as Exhibit C,



18,

19

20.

Inits attempts to terminale its business relations with Complainants, Reliable
wrongfully seized the twelve (12) containers of Complanants’ cargoes stiil
wngollected by Complantants, presuinably as leverage for its wrongful demand
for immediate payment of all invoices for freight and other charges,
notwithstanding the extension of credit and 30-day payment terms to

Complamants,

AS AND FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Complainants repeat each and every allegation in the foregeing paragraphs as if
set forth at lengih herein.
Through various discussions and negotiattons between Complainants, its agents,
and Rehable, as well as through payments under protest, Complainanis were
able to secure and obtain the release of eleven (11} of the twelve (12) containers
wrongfilly scized.
However, Complainants were unable to secure the release of a single container,
numbered GSTUG393493, containing various children’s garments, originally
transporied [rom Shangha to Los Angeles, under Reliable Logisties LLC Rill of
Lading No. PUDGS2002337, attached as Exhibit D.
Despite Complainants® demands and {ender of full freight charges, which were
refused by Reliable, Reliable and orfiis agents failed and refused to release,
surrender, or otherwise allow Complainants to obtain contre] or possession of

the aforementioned shipment.
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24,
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Complainants have 'full)-' performed all duties and obligations on their part to be
performed.

By reason of the premises, Reliable wrongfully and/or intentionally converted
Complainanis” goods for 1ts own use, was negligent, breached its contractual
and other legal duties, and is otherwise at fault.

Reliable’s wrongful seizure, conversion, and confiscation of Complainants’
goods also constituies a violation of §10(d) the Shipping Act of 1984, msolar as
Reliable failed to establish, observe, and enforce just and reasonable regulations
and practices in connection with ils transporiation services provided to
Coniplainants, and its actions have cansed Complainants damages in the amount
of $71,274.91.

In support of this Cause of Action, Complainanis attach as Exhibit E the
commercial invoice showing a sale price of $68,682.00, and the Entry
summary, Form 7501, showing duty paid in the amount of $2,582.91 for the

goods in the container confiscated by Respondent.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Complamants repeat each and every allegation in the foregoing paragraphs as if
set forth at length herein.

The cargo in container GSTUS393493, wrongfully seized by Reliable, consisted
of baby/children’s garmenis o be sold and marketed as a “grouping of styles” in

department stores.



30.

)
R

(93]
()

Subsequent cargoes shipped by Complainants in April/May 2004 with new and
different carriers/transportation providers were intended to be sold in
conjunction with the cargo in GSTUG6393493 as part of the “grouping of styles”.
Complainants’ customers/buyers were wholesalers engaged in on-sale primarily
to large department stores with strict buying/purchasing scasons and delivery
windows and were forced to cancel vanous orders.

Attached as Exhibit F is correspondence from Complainants to Reliable
advising of the customers’ canceling date of April 23, 2004, and the potential
consequences of Reliable’s wrongful seizure of cargoes.

As a result of missing the contractual delivery windows, in order to consummate
the sales for which Complainants’ customers were entitled to cancel,
Complainants were forced to provide its affected customers with discounts on
six (0) subsequent shipments involved in the “grouping of styles™, totaling
$314,037.05, in amends for the disruptions arising from Reliable’s wrongful
actions in seizing and substantially delaying Complainants’ cargoes.

By reason of the premises, Reliable failed to establish, observe, and enforce just
and reasonable regulations and practices in violation of §10(d) of the Shipping
Act of 1984, and its actions has caused Complainants damages in the amount of
$314,037.05.

In support of this Cause of Action, Complainants attach as Exhibit G invoices
and Bills of Lading for subsequent shipments containing mandatory discounts to
its affected customers ansing from Reliable’s seizure and wrongful retention of

containers.
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AS AND FOR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Complainants repeat each and every allegation in the foregoing paragraphs as if
set forth at length herein.

In connection with Reliable’s services to Complainants, Reliable was tendered
certain China quota visas, documents which were required for the importation
of certain types of goods from China, and which Complainants owned and
purchased from a corporation and/or agency of the Chinese government.
Despite being duly demanded by Complainants, and as set forth in a
communication of April 23, 2004 (see Exhibit F), Reliable failed and refused to
deliver and/or surrender the documents to Complainants.

By reason of the premises, Reliable wrongfully and/or intentionally converted
Complainants’ documents for its own use, was negligent, breached its
contractual and other legal duties, and is otherwise at fault.

Reliable’s wrongful retention of visa documents owned by Complainants, also
constitutes a violation of §10(d) of the Shipping Act of 1984, insofar as Reliable
failed to establish, observe, and enforce just and reasonable regulations and
practices in connection with its transportation services provided to
Complanants.

By reason of the premises, Complainants incurred damages in the amount of
$96,720.00.

In support of this Cause of Action, Complainants attach as Exhibit H, the

invoice from Fujian Agricultural Mcan of Production Holding, a Chinese state-
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owned enterprise engaged in distributing quota visas, and wire transfer payment

confirmation for Complainants’ purchase of visas.

REQUEST FOR SUBPART “K” SHORTENED PROCEDURE - HEARING

LOCATION
Complainants request Shortened Procedure, without hearing in accordance with
Subpart K. However, should a hearing be held, Complainants rcquest that such
hearing be held in New York City, New York or in Washington, DC, whichever

may be had in accordance with the Commission’s capabilitics.

STATEMENT OF INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Complainants affirm that that they attempted to resolve their dispute(s) with
Respondent Reliable Logistics LLC in an informal manner through exchanges
between representatives, agents, and principals of Complainants and Reliable,
but that Complainants were unable to resolve their dispute(s) through
reasonable efforts.

At this time, upon information and belicf, Respondent Reliable is no longer
operating as a FMC licensed NVOCC and/or freight forwarder and further
altempts to resolve this matter without Formal Complaint or lcgal action would
be futile.

Upon information and belief, Respondent closed business around September
2004 but recommenced doing business as “Petcon Freight” or a similarly titled
entity, but has since ceased doing business under this corporate form as well and

cannot be located with reasonable diligence.



45.  Complainants fully expect that Respondent will not appear to answer the

allegations herein and request expedited, Shortened Procedure under Subpart K.

WHEREFORE, Complainants respectfully request:

a.

That an Order for Reparations be entered in favor of Complainants and
against Respondent as to the First Cause of Action in the amount of
$71,274.91;

That an Order for Reparations be entered in favor of Complainants and
against Respondent as to the Second Cause of Action in the amount of
$314,037.05;

That an Order for Reparations be entered in favor of Complainants and
against Respondent as to the Third Cause of Action in the amount of
$96,720.00;

That the Commission grant such other, proper and further relief, in
accordance with 1ts delegated powers, as it may deem just, proper and

cquitable in the circumstances.

Dated: New York, New York
April 10, 2007

HILL RIVKINS & HAYDEN LLP
Attorneys for Complainants

By: /%’J%L//%/W

Christopher M. Panago§
45 Broadway, 15" Floor
New York, New York 10006

Admitted to Practice in New York, New Jersey,
Federal District Courts for the Southern and Eastern
Districts of New York, and District of New Jersey



VERIFICATION

State of New York

}
} ss:
County of New York }

Christopher Michael Panagos, being duly sworn on oath deposes and says that he is the
attorney for Complainants and is the person who signed the foregoing complaint; that he
has read the complaint and that the facts stated therein, upon information received from

others, affiant believes o be true.
Y 7 [
W%‘ﬁ%ﬂdjﬂ/

Christopher Michael l‘sanagos

Subscribed and sworn to before me
This | £71"day of April, 2007

Lot B

Notary Public
State of New York
My com mission expires 2 ¢4 §_.

ROBERT BLUM
- Notary Public, State Of New York
No.01BL4914091
Qualified In Kings Coun

' Certificats Filed In Now York Coun
Cemmisslon Expires December 7, .LZL/Q
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s . . N : . . - e

Sectlon 301 of the L{mned Luab:lny Company Law requnres llmned Itabmty companles t

complete\ thls form -as necessary ‘and ‘then return-the. statement with. the requnred fee-

, . - " . '.‘ P O : co o L e
- ! .. . - RN

- RELIABLE Loqls;!rCS.,Ll;C' Ce - )’mt Uf N[W YORK - M/ |
JAMACA Ry Tra5a 2V PARTMENT OF STATE . ‘
For RELIABLE. LOGISTICS LLC HLED NOV 1'2: 2004 ' }l/r}
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Dapers accepted on behalf of the limited I%_lm‘gmany_wm_mmmence ‘a- Iegal action agamst‘*the'
company . . . 4 TS
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7

Gk é,eui?m AJoN7 R
PRINT OR T1YPE NAME OF SIGNER M o A
\ - ‘ S SIGNATURE OF MEMécR MANAGER. ® T :
/)K.ECL\CIV { o AUTHORIZED PERSON OR ATTORNEY -IN- FACT-

OR CAF’ACIT( OF SIGNER

T e qunzuow-*

IMPORTANT NOTICE -

A New York Limiteo Liabity Company wiich 15 no iunger couou‘,tmg business’ n-.:ﬂ' ‘#ita 3 Cortificate Af
Dissolution pursuant to section 705 of the Limited Liability Company Law. and a foreign Limited Liability
.Company no longer conducting business in New York State should -file g Surrender of Authority . pursuant’

to section 806 of the Limited Liability Company Law or a Termination of Existence pursuant -to section 807
of the Limited Liability Company Law. Questions regarding the filing.. .of these certificates should be directed .-
to the NYS Dapartment of State. Division of Corporatlons 41 State Street. Albany NY 12231 0001 ‘or by-.
calling 518-473-2492. . o
Fiing Period - the filing period 15 thé caiendar month durihg which the or;gmal Articles of . Organization or -
Application” for Authority was filed or the effective’ date that lumned l:abnhty company existence began if

. stated in the Articles of ®rgamzaﬂon S ) - )

Fiing Fee' The statutory filing fee is $9.00. Checks and 'money orders must be made payable to-the
‘Department of State" DO NOT mail cash. : ' :

.

‘Return this entire form completed, with your $8.00 fee, in the self -mailer envelope. to the Department of

. ‘®State Division of Corporations, 41 State -Street, A|bany NY 12231-0002, e

Falure 10 tirnaly file this statement wuill be reflected 1n the Department's records as past due or dblmquant

DOS- 1299 109123
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bE 1- 1(B)
Llinna | ?); 7
frigs = - <Mercuryfinc@aol.com>
e <inta@netvigaior.com>

Ei4s; <georgewong @reliable-lggistics.com>; <rudelius@wortdnet.alt.nety; <david@nobleventuresgroup.com>;
<andyxie@rcliable-logistics.com>

SUKENR:  Tuesday, 20 April, 2004 3:43

HiimiRtaR: LINNASTATEMENT-A

*8: Re: Account Settiement

Dear Linna and Moe,

It has become clear the past severallweeks that the relationship between our companies is not working well.
We regretfully have concluded that itjis in the best interest of both our companies that you shift your business
to another freight forwarding company.

Pleasse settle your account, in the total of $118,897.61, with us immediately. This amount includes all past
due invoices plus all shipments up to, and including, the shipments arriving today.

Wire instructions are as follows:

Account Name: Reliable Logistics LLC
Account Address: 175-01 Rockaway Blvd, Suite 215
Jamaica, NY 11434

Account Number: 0922618
Bank Name: Citiban
Bank Address: 38-17 Main Street, FI2
Flushing, NY 11354
U.S.A.
ABA Number: 021000089
(Bank Code)

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you want us to handle any of your shipments while you
are transitioning to a new freight forwarder, we will be happy to do so on a COD basis.

Best regards,
Ben Arculli
Principal - Reliable Logistics LLC

George Wong
President - Reliable Logletics LLC

27/412004
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’ULE: 7- PA,MENT OF F&IGH’I‘ CH’A,&iES EfT: O?Jl’N2003

Effective 02JUN2003
Filed 02JUN2003
Filing Codes 1

Freight charges, assessorial charges, surchavyges or other
charges named in this Tariff including advanced charges may
be prepaid or collect {see NOTE 1) at origin or
destination, SUBJECT to the provisions named herein.
However, regardless of whether B/L payment status is
prepaid or collect, the Shipper, his duly authorized
Freight Forwarder, the Consignee and the Beneficial Cargo
Owner shall be, and will remain, jointly and severally
liable for all unpaid charges and freight, including but
not limited to, any sums advanced or disbursed by the
Carrier for the account of the carqgo.

NOTE 1: Shipments of the following commodities MUST be
PREPAID in all iastances: Household Goods; Personal
Effects

a. All freight and additional charges named in this Tariff
are due and considered earned upon receipt of the cargo
by the originating Carrier, or his agent, and shall be
paid to the Carrier without discount or deduction,
whether the ship and/or cargo is lost or not lost,
transportation is interxrupted or abandoned, whether the
cargo is damaged or ruined, or whether packages or
containers are delivered empty or partly empty at
destination.

b. Rates and charges named in this Tariff are quoted in
U.S5. Currency and have been determined with due
consideration to the relationship of U.S5 Currency to the
other currencies involved, 1In the event of any material
deterioration in the exchange value of U.S. Currency,
Carrier reserves the right, upon publication herein, to
adjust the rates and charges named in this Tariff to
remove any adverse effect in conformity with the U.S.
Shipping Act of 1984, as amended, and the regulations of
the Federal Maritime Commission issued pursuant thereto.

c. When freight and other charges named in this Tariff are
paid in foreign countries, Carrier will accept payment
in a foreign currency provided it is freely convertible.
When payment i3 effected in other than U.S. Currency,
currency conversion shall be calculated on the basis of
the highest official bank selling rate of exchange as
quoted on the official exchange for the currency
involved, on the day shipment i5 tendered to originating
Carrier.

d. The payment status of a B/L may NOT be changed once
transportation service of ¢argo has commenced (i.e.
"prepaid” shipments cannot be changed to "collect”
shipments and likewise "collect"™ shipments cannot be
changed to "prepaid" shipments) without the express
approval of the Carrier.

e. Carrier or its duly authorized agent, will, upon request
of the Shipper, Freight Forwarder, Consignee or
Beneficial Cargo Owner, extend credit to the party
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listed in the 8/L as responsible for the payment of
freight and charges, in amounts not to exceed freight,
assessorial, terminal and/or advanced charges. The
credit period shall be 30 (thirty) days from the dats

of delivery of cargo in the case of collect shipments or
from the date of originating Carrier's cargo receipt in
the case of prepaid shipments.

If freight or other charges are NOT paid within the
credit period specified above, the Carrvier will cancel
the delinquent party's credit privileges after which
time ALL freight and assessorial charges applying on
shipments moving for the account of such party MUST be
paid in cash, cashier's check or money order at the
time, or prior to the time, cargo is tendered to
originating Carrier for transportation.

If any party responsible for the payment of charges
falls or refuses Lo pay lawful freight and/or other
charges due as specified above, Carrier shall be
entitled to recover all collection costs incurred,
including but not limited to, reasonable collection
agency fees, attorney's fees and court costs.
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e MTO3/273 o % # H M 26 MARCH 2004

TNVOICE NO. b . - BN =] INVOICE DATE: .

8 A R INVOICE O M 5 CE’EE: SHANGHAT V.0061%

SOLR TO ‘ ; . SHIETEL FER 5.5 : p

> . ] Mo o’ & 25 MRRCH 2004

MESSES. GHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK] g.m. SAILING ON/ABGUT
T7 SOUTHFIRST S8TREET &  SHANGHAT = IOS ANGELES
ELIZABETH, NEW JERSEY 07206 ) FROVE-GHIR To_ U.5:B,
T , USA ) -
- .

L ] . 1 N D Ms25009 .
" AR B AL T’ o= Y R % & A% 1. = R I
MARKS & NOS, - QUANTITY DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL VALUR

: * ROZEN R USSHIDZ - LDP LOR ANGELES
. ™ BN ﬂl::‘Yﬁ KaiT DARD[GAN CREEPER, - [NET
NANNETTE T AND HAT SET .. "
ELIZABETH, MJ . ONTRAGT STYLE . = .
STYLED 150 FO0011 HO4020A-MOD - $60.00 $6,000,00
CONTRALT 150 FO4/0012 HG4021 A-MOD G000 . $9,00000
VENDORNI2E BORM BOYS KNIT SWEATER, CREEPER,
MADE IN CHINA - - FOOTED PANT & HAT BET i
. _ _ _OARTON2 104 FOL/O086 - Hede1zA $57.00 $5,920.00
B E0AG HO40125-20T £5Y.00 $2,880.00

QRN 53YS KNIT SWEATER, CREEPER,

151 040030 JOASTIA $59.90 - $8,909.00
JORS1AAGAT $19.00 53,009,080
) WEDRN GIRLE KMIT SWEATER, CREEFPER, H
AND HAT BET :
JRA82448 , 252,00 S &574.00
J0A621A8-30T . 56200 £2,942.00
JO4521A-0D s0200 85,700,00
JOAG24A-Q0T £62.00 33.1013.00
JASLA-MGD $62.00F 200,00
GIRLE ¥MIT HODDED SWEATER, PULLENER
D WOVEN PAMNT SET
T JTEESGA-MGD A76.00 £1,000.00
GIRLE KNIT HOODED SWEATER, POLLOVER ’
D WOVEN PANT SET
J1GAG40, H32.00 F3.100.00
Usn 6A 852 100
A PLUS: DEBIT NCTE #LT/420 USE: 89534
, . LED 80,678.30
IHTE SHIPMENT CDNTAIIE N EGLIIJ WoOD PACKING MBTERRIATS i e = ]

" Forand on behaif of
ALL DETAILS RS PER ABOVE (ONTRRECT(a) ~ 3
AND AS PER SAMPLES SUBMITTED TO CHTLDREN ﬁfﬁlﬂﬂ GARMENT LIMITED
AFERRREL NETWORK, LTD, or and on
. MALAN GARMENT LIMITED
AR A g

-ALL PRICIES ARE TN US DOLLARS

ut 1 B o el ke 8 4 Y e i e A T el a1 b o m S LR

" ROHOIM B0B-210, WEING ON FLAZA, 62 MADY ROATS, rSJMSHA'mU'I EAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG,
THEL: (852 2734 2113 FAR: (352) 2722 676, 2722 5217 B-MAIL: Ninna@nelvigator.com
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY ENTRY SUM '
UNITED BTATES SUSTOMS SZRVICE Q. %}%MQ - APy .
L PVe 17002135-§ 02 A3TI/A 4 !
altrans Logistics, Inc. < Dnty B30 i@ P cece L 04/20/2004 726
9900 S. Vermont Avenue 270¢ ..
uite = . T Bond N, 7. Bond T30 Codo &, EroRenimporac 708 Now
srvance. CA __80302 - 032 8 . 07418574
5 Ulhimzlo Canelz1es Nemz and Address I Coreignao Na, &Y Imasrar of Record Neme and Addrees (3 npeste N
' 151-04231189090 . 51-042118900
NORLAND INDUSTRIES
, 35¢ 5TH AVE
SUITE 3106
EW _YORX, NY 10118
(D exerting County 14, Bxpart Dsto
CN 03./25/200¢8
. €0) country ot ongin 18 Mlalng Dectrorss
N
BTATE @ 17 No €0 L7 0ot
(D) BLarAVE No ' 20, Mcdo of Teanoperciion 21, Msrtasivor LD, 22, Rofarerss No,
CHNJISHLAX3AW234 112 CONJIAGUO2ZEA '
@ Imaoning Canlse . 24 Forolgn Part of Lading £5, Lezation ¢f GosdwG.O. N ’
! CSCL, SHANGHEAT 57035 FPIRMS: ¥773- SOLAR INT'L {(YANG MING)
"4 28 U8 Portof Unteing €2 impart Deta
" 64/12/2004
P . ; Baesfipien of Marchsndiso o @Eacmdvima 3 (@ TSUEA Rao 65 Dy and bR, Tex
30 () 78.U.0.A N2, . 2 Walg, ’ ABAICVT Rato
| AnoNe @.:uucvpc:aom. 3’@.3"7333323‘ @:G;mwul i A"R'!!, f'!ﬁ‘*’! Doiae Cortz
. NOT RELATED
INVOICE 000¢CL
NZIWBORN GIRUS BOYS GP TS
MF03245
BARY GRMNTS,ICOTTN, 82T8,0TH )
£111.20,6020 €770 X058 DCZ } 29987 8.1% 2428.195
CAT 239 ~l . (€432 XG ) C3420 ,
HARSOR MAI ANCE FEE 0.125% 37.]48
MERCHANDISE PRCCBESSING r'é'EE 0.21% 62.|97
COTTON FEE (6432) 0.00832/KG 53.51
! L .
E ’
d 4
] LOCX 39 B RY: v :
‘ R 489, 63.97 TEVSR9987.00
: IMF 501 37.48
OTTON IMPO =133 53.51 _
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R “Llinna" «<llinma @natvighbar.comes
i = "Geaefpm Wong" <gooreepong @relinhle-logistics.com>
MEEEEE: 2SS4 ERHE B O

Al Geopee
Brom: Moe

This is our final notice.

The illegal seiznte of our conta (Ref. #8 LINO175, LINO177, LINO184, LINO168, LINDLTYL,
LINO158) by your company, Reliable Logistics, and your refusal io deliver the goods to qur buyers by
Rridey, April 23, 2004, will result ift cancellatian of these shipments and subsequent "packaged” shipments.

We urge you to cease and desist your ifiegal confiscation of our poods and deliver our shipments fticr to
the above mentioned canceilation djte. Once again, | reitexate, Relishie-Logistics will bear sll fimandal
losses resulting from your illcgal 1
prior o the Apti) 23, 2004, capcaliation dafe.

In additfon, we respectfully request you courier all remaining shipping documents and visas currently in
your possession ne later than April £3, 2004, Otherwiss, we will have slternative but to invoice yau for the
cosis of the documents, .

Ivioa

200474123
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Llinpa

"Llirma" <Minna@retvi

"George Wong” <s=eorx§j
20048E4 H2280 PM 03:4§
Re:

RS
s
{281
=1

Attn: George
From: Mot

Rouso
/

DT OT>
bng @relinble-logistics.com>
)

We are re-sending our e-mail dated 4/21/04. Please confirm receipt. Thanks.

Please note, the following shipme;
by the buyers if you fail to deliver th
shipments are "packaged” arrangeme
initial shipment, the department storé
packaged” grouping for their stores.

Once again, I have no alternative H
financial losses incurred due to yout

Regards,
Moe

—~ Original Message ——

nts, (Ref. #S LLINO175, LINO177, LINO184, LIND168) will be canceled
e goods by Friday, the 23rd of April. In addition, 3 of the listed

nts. In other words, if the buyers miss the delivery "window" for the

s will antomatically cancel the remaining styles they purchased as 2 *

ut to remind you that we will hold Reliable Logistics responsible far all
failure to deliver our shipments as scheduled to our buyers.

Frony Llinpa
To: Georse Wong
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 3:23 PM
Attn; George
From: Moe
We've always conducted our business together professionally. We intend to conclude our business
dealings with Reliable Logistics with the same professionelism. And, we expect the same professiona)
courtesy fram you as well.
Please confirm the following shibments will be delivered to our customers immediately to avaid
cancelation:
Ref#S Quantity (cartons)
LINO175 1,238 ctns
LIN0177 1,056 ctns
LINO0184 2,285 ctns
LINO168 2,115 ctns
LIN0171 1,810 cms
LINO1S6 2,200 ctns
Our bu&ness and reputation are important to us. Therefore, due to the recent events, I have no
alternative but to make the following declaration.
2004/423
814 97T "ON 92992222 268+ AL INTRUO NUBW 65:ST 2092 ¥uW 62
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We will seek restitution from Reliable Logistics for any financial loss incurred resulting in the delay of
the deliveries of our shipments.

We hope we can all work togethér to conclude our business amicably.
‘We look forward to your coopenEion so we can end our business dealings in a fair, responsible and
equitable fashion.

Regards,
Moe

2004/4/23
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MALAN CARMBNT LEMITIED

&£ & H 8 . © ® & 3" .

INVOICE No. M03/269 REV.1 £y M= INVOICE DATE: 19 MARCH 2004

4 - INVOICE RO M 85 oxCL 105 ANGELES V.0051E
R R A SHTIPPED PER SS.

SOLD TO . , M 45 8 # ' .

E‘V-m%oazns TRADING CO.,ING, ] SAILING ON/ABOUT .18 MARCH 2004

30 GARVIES POINT ROAD - . Q‘ SHANGHAT & NEW YORK

' GLEN COVE, NY 11542 'FRGUINA TO U.S.A.

. U.S.A 3

. | f,ﬁé?}%?‘ T/T PAYMENT

-

DR AR ot * % th & %3 5 = M % ‘
MARKS & NOS, - QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL VALUE

BOBENS ary usp Dp RK
PO NO. 1311 BOYS / BIG MENS FEEDER

P.O# . STRIPE RPRQUE POLO SHIRT

STYLE# 3800 PCS STYLE #BK 3058 $3.40 USD 12,240.00 -~

COLOR: 3600 PO STYLE # MK 3058L ° $4.50 USD 16,200.00

SIZE RATIO: 7200 PCS

QTy.: PO NO. 1312 BOY&/ MENS/ BIG MENS

CTN.NO.: ACTIVE KINT SETS
3000 SET ‘STYLE # BC 8005  ° $5.50 USD 16,500.00
3000 SEI' STYLE # BC 8008 $5.50 USD 16,500.00
5400 SET STYLE # MC 800S $6.50 USD 35,100.00
5400 SET STYLE # MC 8006 ) $6.50 USD 35,100.00
3000 SET' STYLE # MC 8005L $7.80 USD 21,800.00
3000 SBT_STYLE # MG 8006L $7.30 USD 21,900.00
22600 SEX y USD 175,440.00

TTL (2200) CARTONS ONLY FLUS: DESIT NOTE fiLT/d23 USD __ 88.60

TTL US DOLLAR EIGHTY EIGHT THOUSAND SIXTY FOUR AND

USD 176,128.80
C L ALM 50% OFF ~__USD 88,064.30

USD:- 88,084.30

CENTS THIRTY ONLY

PLESE T/T PAYMENT TO THE FOLLOWING BANK AND ACCOUNT :-

BANK NAME : SHANGHA! COMMERCIAL BANK.
BANK ADDRESS : G27, HOUSTON CENTER, 63 MODY ROAD,
‘ TSIMSHATSUI EAST, KOWLOON,H.K.
ACCOUNT NAME : CHIAVENNA HOLDINGS LTD
ACCOUNT NO. : 353-18-01239-3
BANK CODE : 025-363
SWIFT NO : SCBKHKHHXXX

THIS SHIPMENT CONTAINS NO SOLID WOOUD PACKING MATERIAgSE on behalf of

MALAN GARMENT LIMITED

Authorized Signasturo(s)

ROOM 908-910, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, TSIMSHATSUI BAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.
TEL: (852) 2739 2113 FAX: (852) 2722 6676, 2722 5217 E-MAIL: llinna@netvigator.com
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et INYVOICE A M 45 .z UNT-ORDER V.07]12E
T A ' SHIFPED FER S.5. ;
SOLD TO . ) - % B
. I T F '
[MESSes. GHILDREN'S APEAREL NETWORK, kTD. | SATLING ON/ABOUT L L2 BFRIL 2004
7 SOUTH FIRET STREET Co ¢ RKIAMEN NEW YRRK
ELIZABETH, MEW JERSEY D7208 L ﬁ‘“&%;rm U.S.4.
U.E.A ' FROM = TQ
. 15 M 4
|_ . : ] RSy | De MIN525132
AR E Ak k4 * o oA R =2, ® i
& NUS. C QUIANTITY DESCRIPTICN UNIT TOTAL VALUE
T DDZEN BOYS KNITTED PULLOVER {SHIRT) LDP NEW YORK
. ' AMOD WIOVEN PANT '
LA L ' CQNTRACT BTYLE
ELIZABETH, NJ 1080 CFGA0GEH BUB202A-TST 50,00 Us0 9,000.60 }
ETYLES 1 CFO40EAR BUEE10AMA-TST $50,00 uso 8.050.00
CONTRAGT : 184 CEOA QIS BUSZIO4ATST $50.00 LSD 8,060.00
VENDOR 882 130 CFOAIDE4S AJG2IDEATST _ . R BEDOD USD 9,400.00
MADE INCHINA - - GIRLS WOVEN JACKET, KMNIT
GARTON # SHIRT AND WOWVEN PANTS ]
—_ - 200 GFQA0348 SCT10TAB $00.00 USD 16,000,00
o 300 CFOAI0a5 _Ac?iMAB $80.00 Uso 24,000.00
< 300 CEO4iG35S acmtAIAR . $04.00 USE 25,200.00 .
a2z . S0 104,300.00
TTL (1522) CARTONS ONLY === oan

[

B

TTL US DOLLAR ONE HUNDRED ONE THOUSAND AND THREE HUNDRED GNLY

DRAWN UNDER IRREVOCABLE TRANSFERABLE DOCUMENTARY CREDIT NO. O MTNS26132
DATED MARGH 2 2004 FROM HSBC BANK LISA NEW YORK,-NY

LR

ALL DETAILS AS PER ABOVE CONTRACT{S} AND AS PER BAMPLES

SUBMITTED TO CHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTO.

ALL PRICES ARE IM LIS DOLLARS AND INGLUDE ALL US DUTY FAID.

THIS SHIPMENT CONTAING NS SCOLID WD PACKING_M&TEREALE

n

For and on behalf of
MALAN GARMIRNT LIMITED

" " ot bﬁ“n{iﬁ%m-r LIMITED'
v . - I i}
: i AR RS

=

. . e b R BT ANy, R L L Lk

‘l. T RN TR T
Authorized: Sigynthee(tied Signaturefs)

ROOM 908-910, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, T SIMSHATHUL BEAST, KOWLOON, HONG EONG.
TEL: (§52) 2739 2113 FAX (BS2) 2722 6076; 2722 5217 B-MATL: Linna® notvigator.com
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MALARN BARMBINT LIMITED

. e
b - R & B2 8 #
INVOICE No. T TT94/045 gz INVOICE DaTe: 7 MRY 2004
INVOICE R % '
B oW A i )od 2L 2] g!-ﬂPfED%E‘R%S?EN ¥IA-MEN V.0003E
SOLD 10 )
B 43 A # 14 MLY 2004

[Esers. CHILBREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD. 1 SATLING ON/ARQUT .

+7 SOUTH FIRST STREET & SHANGHAT = LS ANGELES

ELIZABETH. NEW JERSEY 07206 FPROMCEINA . TO 7.5 B

U.S.A —

| 15 AR c.0.D.
_ _ . L/CHNO.
3R R # = ¥ % & ‘ 3 ™ M At
MARKS & NOS, QUANTITY DESCRIFTION UNTT PRICE TQTAL VALUE
' DOZEN  INFANT BOYE WOVEN JACKET, KNIT UBS/D0Z  LDP LOS ANGELES
FULLOVER AMD WOVEMN FANTS SET

GLA ML COMTRACT STYLE

ELIZABETH, N4 300 CFo4/M1305 EC413TA-ANL S74.00 usD 22.260.00

STYLE# 527 GFO4M305  2GA37AKDS £74.00 USD 38.998,00

QONTRACT ! 827 CLAIM . USD &1 L198.00

YENDDR 258 R ——T e

MADE [N GHINA TTL (827) CARTONS

CARTOMN #

TTL US DOLLAR SIXTY ONE THOUSAND QNE HUNDRED AND

NINETY EIGHT ONLY Unlol.2e0 ¥ okl

ALL DETAILS AS PER ABOVE CONTRACT{S) AND AS PER SAMPLES = & 14 3
SUBMITTED TO GHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD.
ALL PRICES ARE 1N US DOLLARS AND INCLUDE ALL US DUTY PAID.

"THIS SHIPMEHT GONTAINS NG SOLIO WOOD PAGKING MATERLALS"

For and on behalf of

o MIALAN GARDIENT LIMITED

or o an oend

MALAN GARN{ENT LMITED
o @ R

= N

e ik EELEg e F -EEE

: O ST it cot LRSS
Alrhonized g rif“?,;mr;“d Signaturo(s)

Frmn g I AT AL

ROOM S08-210, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, TSIMSHATSUA EAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.
TEL: (852) 2739 2113 PAY: (B53) 2722 667G, 2722 3217 E-MATL: nna@ netvigator,.cam
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— |
CCLUZI34ET,/DO08286 /20! G - -
ot VR IGHT COLLECT
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i , '
' SHI | 3
PPE?: 0 304
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CONTATNER ONLY.
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INVOICE NQ. . E04/009 . CoE = INVOICE DATE: 19 APRIL 2004
e INVOICE -~ A& & & £ XIv DA LIAN V.0015E
A - - SHIFFED PER S35 ..
SOLDTO : . .
— . __l M o4 B M 15 APRIL 2004
| MESSRS. cHILDREN'S APRAREL NETWORK, LTL. SATLING ON/ABOUT -
77 SOUTH FIRST STREET - : o1 CIAMEN oS ANGELES
ELIZABETH, NEV( JERSEY 07206 FROMIE N TO U.S. A,
u.sA, T i -
Nt 15 AT LEZ6587
| ] L/ NO,
ETCTT I » % i & [ " R
MARES & NOS. - | °  QUANTITY DESCRIFTION - UNIT FRICE TOTAL VALIE
——— T DOZEN | BOYS WOVEN JAGKET, KNIT PULLGVER USSIN0Z,  LDP LGS ANGELES
LA TEEEET AND WOVEN PANT S
CANL : CONTRAGCT STYLE
ELIZABETH, NJ 630 CEFD4I0 620 BCEA01AJOP £76.80 USD 49,384.00
STYLES CF04/0468 BCG103A-SRO $80.50 USD 32,200.00
CEONTRAST ¢ 137 CRo4otes | BGHH0IA-CANL $B0.40 usD 10,260.00
VENDOR- #5580 GIRLS IGHT SHIRT AND W GVEN DIVIDED SKIRT i
MADE IN CHINA 188 CEOAFOBSE NKa128A-SRO © 55750 USD 10,695.00
— | GARTON & , GIRLE KNIT JAGKET, SHIRT ANG WOVEN PANTS
- Sst ot N ady. CFOMORIT BEI1Z0A-SRD $57.80 LSD 14,547.50

BOYS KNTT PULLOVER AND WOVEN SHORTS
180 CFOA0Z5T AUBT18ZA-TST

R

18+ GFOAIOTET | BUB418IA-TET
1681 CFQMCTST 8L64154A-TST
i) CFO4/oT5? aUB14858-TST
=
TTL (367 SARTACNS

$30.00 USD ©,000.00
$46.00 uUsD 9,050,00
550,00 WUSh 9,050.00
$50,00 USD 9,000.00

_— e
UsSD 152,800,350

e T

TTL US DOLLAR ONE MUNDRED FIFTY TWGE THOUSAND EIGHT HUE%DRED

EIGHTY SIX AND CENTS FIFTY GNLY

s E
-

DRHUEN UNDER IRREVOCARLE TRANSEERABLE DOGUMENTARY CREDIT MO, LB528587
LATED APRIL 12 2004 FROM ISRAEL DISCOUNT BANK OF NEW YORK NEW YORK, MY

ALL DETAILS A5 PER ABOVE CONTRACTIS) AND AS PER SANPLES
SUBMITTED TS CHILDREN'S APPAREL MNETWORK, LTD,
ALL PRICES ARE N LS DOLLARS AND INSLUDE ALL UB OUTY PAID.

" THIS SHIPMENT GONTAINS N& SOLID WoODD FPAGKING MATERIALS

For and on behalf of
MALAN GARMENT LIMITED

For and an beha

L : For ond o EAWWENT LIMITED
- o A R E m e 9

. . MR T p b2 b e

. - . . Anthor

o

T

tzerd 5‘3&&;:3&3&:;:& S.l‘.gr: aEurefy)

ROOM $03-910, WING ON BPLAZA, 62 MODY ROAL, TEMVMEHATSUL BAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

TEL: (A52) 2739 2113 TAX: (B52) 2722 6676, 2722 5219  E-MAIL: Nlhna@ poatvigrior.aent
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CONTRACT BOY' & TODCERR 2 FC8 KNITTGD PLAYSUIITS '
VENDDR
CARTON - THIS SHYFMENT CONTAING NI SOLTED
WODh FACEING MATERIALS .
CNTH ND. 1 . —

CCLUEI0 4150/ MOORRET /45 T

FAY
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ol A SR ®OZE B M
INVOICE Mo, _E03/047 o INVOICE DATE: 18 Mny 2004
INVOILCE O M B CONTT LT BEE
& WA LA iL 1) PERES L LT LA V.OOd4dJE
SOLD TC
[ ] MR 15 MY 20
MESSRS. CHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD. SATLING ON/ABOUT Y, 2004

77 SCUTH FIRST STREET gy MTAMEN 5 L1oS ANGELES
ELIZABETH, NEW JERSEY 07206 FROMELLNA TG U.5.5.
u.s.A
L | L/ OO, GaQeDs
- A & & | R ® 1% i ot
MARKS & NOS, QUANTIITY | DESCRIFTION UNLL BRICE TOTAL VALUE
COZEN GIRLE WOVEN JACKET, KNIT SHIRT AND LIS&IDDZ Lo LOS AMGELES
WOVEN PANTS

CAML . CONTRACT STYLE ) .
ELIZARETH, Nd 110 CFrO4mesd BCT12BA-CANL FE2.50 usD 9,075.00
sTYLER 175 CFQ4/0835 BCO128A-MFA $87.00 UsD 15,225.00
CONTRADT @ SIRLA KNIT JACKET, 2HIRT AND
VENDOR 1555 DWIDED SKIRT
WADE IN CHINA 630 CEDA/0G3S BCTIOTA-JCP 509,00 USD 43,470.00
CARTON # o185 CLAIM UsD 87, 770.00 .

T o

TTL [(1090) CARTONS

e (52886 x w4t/

= (3AY0

TTL UUS DOLLAR SIXTY SEVEN THOQUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AN
SEVENTY ONLY

ALL DETAILS AS PER ABOVE CONTRACT{S]) AND AS PER SAMPLES
SUBMITTEDR T CHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD.
ALL PRICES ARE [N LIS DOLLARS AND [NGLUUDE ALL US QUTY PAID.

'THIS SHIPMENT CONTAINS NO SOLID WOOD PAGKING MATER|ALS"

For and on behaif of
ro MALHN SARYFENT LIMITED
MALAN SARMENT LIMITER
B oM R R K R 8

[ Y LI L L LI S L L L] T LS L L LR R L LT

..... |...n.....n-né“.’k&ﬂ‘ﬁﬂlw};f&};iﬁ 1l|u---m---I---i-llr--ﬂl----u---n-l'r
Authorized Signatirafa)

ROOM 908-910, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, TEIMBBATSUI EAST, KOWLOON, HOMNG KONG,
TEL: (832) 273» 2113 FAZX: (B52) 2722 6474, 2722 5217 B-MATL: Dinna@ netvigator.com

57 TT3OM 929922242 258+ L7 LMIWNED N T PEIZT L0092 MONTL G
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- CARTON THIL SMISUENT CONTATNS MD SOLID ' ‘o
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g v = # I B I
mevorcE No, SOt 007 = B DNVOICE DATE: o Prrh 2004
a B A INVOICE & 8 5y 4XIANG JI 21618
SO I TO SHIFFED PER 5.5, fa-
mMo4F 8 M 10 APRTL 2004
[mssns. GHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD. _‘l SATLING ON/ABOUT —
77 BEOUTH FIRST STREET & XIBMEN g 1OS ANGELED
ELIZABETH, NEW JERSEY 07206 FROMCEINA .S A,
U.S.A. SR TO
L 15 #l AL Do MINSZS5113
_i L/ CNO. -
T ) T om x W % & T 7 = w e
MARKS & NOS. QUANTITY DESCRIFPTEIN UNIT PRICE TOTAL VALUR
DOZEN UES$/DOZ  LOP LOS ANGELES
GlRLa KT PULLOVER, WOVEN PANT Usp
NANNETTE AND HAT
ELIZABETH, NJ CONTRAGT STYLE
BTYLEW 186.5 NFO4/0374 JOG5914 556,00 %10, $59.00
COMNTRACT : 33.5 MFO40aTd JEBES1A-BDS $BG.00 $2,211.00
VENDORIGAS 84 NEDAIDATS JTHESA $70.00 £4,480,00
WMADIE [N SHINA 33.5 MEGH03TE JTEES1A-BDS 570.00 52 345,00
CARTON i Fa7.5 %20, 02600
CLAIM S10,012.50
TTL {288} CARTONS ONLY 00125
F=Lo o — o

TTL US DOLLAR TEN THOUSAND TWELVE AND GENTS FIFTY ONLY

ORAWN UNDER IRREVOCABLE TRANGFERABLE OOCUMENTARY CREDIT NO. DG MINGZ5H13
DATED NOVEWMBER 28 2003 FROM HEBC BANK LISA MEVY YORK, NY

ALL DETAILS AS FER ARDVE CONTRACTLS) AND AS PER SAMPLES
aUBMITTED TO CHILDREN'S APPAREL METWORHK, LTEL.
ALL FRIGES ARE I 1US DOLLARS AND INGLUDE ALL U8 DUTY PAID.

THIS SHIPMENT CONTAINS NG SOLID WD PACHING MATERIALS

For and on behalf of

WIALAN G NT LIMITTD

Par gnd on bl

MaeLAN A rNT O LIMITED
L PR 4 &

R LT LY S LR EEdd RN darhdanund

Aoyt S‘Ewﬁ‘fﬂfms& Figrature{r)

ROOM S08-910, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, TATMSHATEUI EAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG. |

TEL: (§52) 2732 2113

<1d T3 0N ISgZZLE

FaX: (R32) 2722 6676, 2722 5217

E-MATL: llinna @ netvigator.oom

258+ 017 IMNAWNED METHM SEZT  LPRAZ "W L
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INVOICE No, _.MT04/006 gy = INVOICE DATE: 15 APRIL 2004
INVOICE ROE B K XYANG JI V.21618
" A ANVOILE . .
OLD TO SHIPPED PER S.S.
r_ —-l B 4y B A 10 APRIL 2004
MESSRS. CHILOREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD. SAILING ON/ABOUT
77 SOUTH FIRST STREET 4 XIAMEN z 108 ANGELES
BLIZABETH, NEW JERSEY 07206 VEHINA U.S.A.
FRO TO
U.S.A.
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MARIKS & NOS. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE ‘TOTAL VALUE
DQ_Z,EN BOYS WOVEN JACKET, KNIT PULLOVER QSﬁID‘QZ LDP LOS ANGELES
AND WOVEN PANTS
C.AN.L. CONTRACT STYLE
ELIZABETH, N 243 CF04/0189 BCB103A-SRO $80.50 USD 19,561.50
STYLE# GIRLS KNIT SHIRT AND WOVEN PANTS
CONTRACT : 400 CF04/0729 BE9107A-MFO $59,00 USD 23,600.00
VENOOR #1698 GIRLS KNIT SHIRT AND WOVEN
MADE IN CHINA DIVIDED SKIRT :
CARTON # 200 CFO4/0730 BK9115A-MFO $59.00 UsD 11,800.00
QIRLS KNIT TOP AND WOVEN DIVIDED SKIRT
400 CF04/0733 B8K9212A-MFO $59.00 UsD 23,600.00
T 1243 USD 78,581.60
CLAIM UsSD 39,280.78

TTL (1986) CARTONS ONLY

USD 39,280.75

SESSosNTTRRERE

TTL US DOLLAR THIRTY NINE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED E\GHTY AND
CENTS SEVENTY FIVE ONLY

DRAWN UNDER IRREVOCABLE TRANSFERABLE DOCUMENTARY CREDIT NO. DC MTN§25132
DATED DECEMBER 18 2003 FROM HSBC BANK USA NEW YORK, NY

ALL DETAILS AS PER ABOVE CONTRACT(S) AND AS PER SAMPLES
SUBMITTED TO CHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD.
ALL PRICES ARE N US DOLLARS AND INCLUDE ALL US DUTY PAID.

"THIS SHIPMENT GONTAINS NO SOLID WOOD PACKING MATERIALS"

For and on behalf )

MALF\N GAc '\l""."" LIMITED
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ROOM 908-910, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, TSIMSHATSUI EAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

TEL: (852) 2739 2113

ar'd TI9°ON

PAX: (852) 2722 6676, 2722 5217

92992242 2SB+ ALY INIWNED NY W

E-MAIL: l.linna@ netvigatosr.com
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MALAN GAFBNT INC. : TPOTRIR TRANS TOGTSTICS (USA) ING.
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INVOICE NO MIQA/QI0 s = INVOICE DATE: 20 APRIL 2004
INVOICE & Y # % CSCL XIAMEN V.005LE
& B A - SHIPPED PER S.S.
SOLD 1o W o4+ 8 B
— . . 17 APRIL 2004
| MESSRS. GHiLDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTR. ] SAILING ON/ABOUT
77 SOUTH FIRST STREET o SIAMEN Z0OS ANGELES
ELIZABETH, NEW JERSEY 07206 rROMR 10 Y:5:0.
U.S.A.
15 MBSk DC MTNS25132
L _ L/CNO.
PMART ® =2 ® % & @ % ® M R —
MARKS & NOS. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL VALUE
DOZEN BOYS WOVEN JACKET, KNIT PULLOVER ~ US$/DOZ  LOP LOS ANGELES
AND WOVEN PANT
CAN.L CONTRACT STYLE
ELIZABETH, NJ 416 CFO04/0169  8C6103A-CANL .$80.00  USD 33,260.00
STYLER
CONTRACT : 493  CF04/0170  8C6116A-CANL $60.00  USD 38,440.00
VENDOR 1699
MADE IN CHINA 311 CFO4/0171  B8CB8232A-CANL $73.00  USD 22,703.00
CARTON # 1220 S0 95.423.00

TTL 2231 CARTONS ONLY

CLAIM

USD 47,711.50
UsD 47,711.60

SxanaSess=s=ms

TTL US DOLLAR FORTY SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED ELEVEN AND

CENTS FIFTY ONLY

DRAWN UNDER IRREVOCABLE TRANSFERABLE DOCUMENTARY CREDIT NO. L628587
DATED APRIL 12 2004 FROM ISRAEL DISCOUNT BANK OF NEW YORK NEW YORK, NY

ALL DETAILS AS PER ABOVE CONTRACT(S) AND AS PER SAMPLES
SUBMITTED TO CHILDREN'S APPAREL NETWORK, LTD.
ALL PRICES ARE IN US DOLLARS AND INCLUDE ALL US DUTY PAID.

THIS SHIPMENT CONTAINS NO SOLID WOOD PACKING MATERIALS

For and on behalf of
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Authorized Signature(s)

ROOM 908-910, WING ON PLAZA, 62 MODY ROAD, TSIMSHATSUS{ EAST, KOWLOON, HONG KONG.

TEL: (852) 2739 2113
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HOLDINGS

Date: 26 April, 2004,

To : Maleh Garment Limited

. INVOICE

Bidadt 6,200 7 , EEEF 104

DBSCRIPTION | AMOUNT

6,200 £T @ 15,607 UsD 96,720.00
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SHA\GHAI COMMERCIAL BANK LTD.

TST. EAST, KLN.

— (0084) . REMITTANCE CONFIRMATION ) booo
TO: MALAN GARMENT LTD . DATE : APR 2%, 2004

— RM 968-10, WING ON PLAZA, R

st 62 MODY RD., OUR REFERENCE: CHCC04073050

THIS IS TO CONFIRM-THAT AT YOUR REQUEST WE HAVE INSTRUCTED OUR AGENT BY
S.W.I.F.T. TO EFFECT THE FOLLOWING PAYMENT :

OUR AGENT " AMOUNT : USD97,204.40
AGRICULTURAL BANK OF CHINA | BY ORDER OF 1
H.0. - INT'L DEPT MALAN GARMENT LTD
BEIJING RM 908-10, WING ON PLAZA,
PAY TO : 62 MODY RD., .

AGRICULTURAL BANK OF CHINA T. EAST, KLN.
FUJIAN BRANCH, FUZHOU L £55318010269
SWIFT: ABOCCNBJ1SO = sgﬁﬂaa%%g 3
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AGRICULTURAL BANK OF CHZA
HUA-LIN SUB-BR
o FAVOUR E.
’ FUJIAN AGRICULTURAL EgANS
PRODUCTION HOLDINGS E
A/C NO. 1qoasooooooozs
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COST OF THE ABOVE REMITTANCE ‘AND CHARGES :

NK CHARGES WILL BE
€ REMITTED AMOUNT.

X P

USD97,209.40 : © Usp: 97,206.40
COMMISSICON . usp 16.50
CABLE CHARGES usp 6.50

TGTAL AMOUNT DUE TO US: USD $7.,227.40

T_ PEoDoounooonanoeRnny

"IN SETTLEMENT, WE HAVE .
- DEBITED YOUR A/C NO. 3553-18-01026-9

COMPUTER PRINTOUT; NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

THE ABOVE PAYMENT INSTRUCTION HAS BEEN SENT ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT
IT IS AT YOUR RISK IN EVERY RESPECT AND WITHOUT LIABILITY ON THE PART OF
THIS BANK OR ITS CORRESPONDENTS FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM
DELAY, MISTAKE OR OMISSION IN TRANSMITTING THE INSTRUCTION OR FROM ITS
MISINTERPRETATION WHEN RECEIVED, OR ANY OTHER CAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL.
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